From: SADHIR Ruchi

To: PF-PUCHearings
Subject: FW: UM 1690 (VRET) - update
Date: Thursday, March 19, 2015 4:13:03 PM

Hello, could you post this to the UM 1690 eDocket please? Thanks—Ruchi

From: SADHIR Ruchi

Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2015 4:12 PM
To: SADHIR Ruchi

Cc: ANDRUS Brittany

Subject: UM 1690 (VRET) - update

UM 1690 Participants:

Staff has been delayed in following the schedule that was provided in an email to you dated
December 3, 2014. After receiving reply comments on January 9th, Staff intended to have a
draft staff memo summarizing the VRET Study by the end of February. Staff has been delayed
in producing the draft memo, in part due to work related to the on-going legislative session.
Please see below for an updated schedule that more accurately represents the UM 1690
schedule moving forward.

v Phase 1 Public Comment:

4 Due COB Friday, December 12, 2014 — Comments and answering questions in
issues list

4 Due COB Friday, January 9, 2015 — Reply Comments

o April 2015 — Draft Staff Memo on VRET Study

. April/May 2015 — UM 1690 Participant feedback on Draft Staff Memo at Staff
Workshop

° May or June 2015 — Final Memo presented at Public Meeting with Commissioners.

Close Phase 1.

Please let me know if you have questions. Thanks—Ruchi

Ruchi Sadhir

Senior Policy Advisor
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